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ARNOLD & PORTER Richard L Rosen

Richard_Rosen@aporter.com

202942.5499
202.942.5999 Fax

555 Twelfth Streat, NW
Washington, DC 20004-1206

December 17, 2002

VIA FACSIMILE & FIRST CLASS MAIL

Gregory P. Stone, Esquire

Munger, Tolles & Olson LLP

355 South Grand Avenue, 35" Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071-1560

Re:  Inre Rambus Inc. (FTC Docket No. 9302)

Dear Mr. Stone:

In light of the motion filed by the United States Department of Justice which
addresses the proper scope of discovery from Mr. Appleton and others and which raises
important questions of the public interest, Micron Technology will not make its
Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer, Steven Appleton, available for
deposition on Thursday, December 19, 2002. Mr. Appleton will be available for
deposition in Boise on January 13 or January 16, 2003. Inote that yesterday Rambus
requested delaying the deposition of Jan Du Preez, another Micron officer, until January.
Thus, this brief delay in Mr. Appleton’s deposition should not prejudice Rambus in any

way.
Sincerely,
Richard L. Rosen

ce: Geoffrey D. Oliver, Esq.
Andrea Weiss Jeffries, Esq.

Washingtan. DC New Yark Los Angeles Century City Denver London Northern Virginia



